
From: Jason [mailto:home@jasonbarrier.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 12:01 PM 
To: Complaint 

Subject: May 21 meeting, Mayor Pulido settlement 

 

Commissioners: 

 

On May 21, you will meet to consider a settlement with 

Mayor Pulido of my city fining him $13,000. 

 

Please consider the implications of this decision.  

 

It would send a strong message that city council votes 

are for sale in Santa Ana. 

 

Mr. Pulido is credibly alleged to have made an 

approximately $200,000 profit, in exchange for voting 

as he was paid to do. Understandably, he greatly 

delayed reporting this transaction to you. 

 

This decision would encourage Mr. Pulido (as it would 

any rational person) to continue this behavior. If I had 

to pay $13,000 to make $200,000, I would be happy to 

do so. 

 

Regards, 

 

Jason Barrier 


